

Skilled programmer in Javascript and React.js obsessed with fixing bugs and writing sleek and optimized code. I will not rest until all your bugs have been squashed and your applications are running smoothly and efficiently and your codebase is fully optimized. I have more experience than your average bootcamp graduate or college undergraduate, so give me a chance to show what I can do for your company!

SKILLS

- **Web and Application Development:** Javascript; React.js; Node.js; Express; Firebase; WAMP Stack; PHP, MySQL; API integration; Basic Git and Github; Progressive Web App; Geolocation; Workflow Automation; Custom Wordpress and Plugin Development
- **Engineering Principles:** Functional Programming, OOP
- **Languages:** English, Hebrew, Spanish, Arabic, French, Russian, Portuguese, Farsi-Persian

PROJECTS (Please see <https://elegant-lichterman-1fc4e5.netlify.app/#> for all project details and links)

- React and firebase progressive web app, with IVR system scheduling, coupon generation, web push, twilio, sendgrid, and PayPal integration
- A free listing platform for real estate for sale and for lease, any user can sign up and list spaces
- Multi step form built in react.js
- Auth 0 todos fullstack mern application – fullstack todo application implementing social login, and auth0 as authentication api
- A WordPress plugin developed for a business to list their jobs, completed as a customer post type on a map, takes a ‘city’ parameter from a shortcode
- Reverse engineer a 70+ page website built in asp .net framework within a one week time crunch
- Elementor buttons creation widget for elementor page builder using repeater fields, allows a user to create buttons and link to existing pages
- Mapbox 3D application with QGIS, geolocation of space plans on the map, 3D extrusions, tooltips on hover, night mode and satellite view
- WordPress and firebase rest API
- Pokemon application built in next.js deployed on vercel

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

PHP Application Developer/React Developer/Digital Marketing, Greystone Associates, Skokie, IL 2016-Current

- Fully automate business logic with javascript and React.js Express Application
- Build a multi-listing real estate application in PHP MySQL
- Responsible for all digital marketing and design

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Security Manager, Global Operations (Security New York) 2015-2016

- Provided security for schools, churches, synagogues and at events
- Coordinated with local law enforcement on security procedures
- Drafted security procedures and reports
- Scheduled security shifts and fill gaps in security schedule

Team Leader, Bowline Defense (Contractor for Maritime Security Company) 2012-2014

- Responsible for training and equipment of Maritime Security Team
- Trained foreign security and military personnel in anti-piracy procedures

*Abe Schur Resume
Page 2 of 2*

Team Leader, Bowline Defense (continued)

- Maintained crew reaction procedures to piracy attacks through drills and set standards
- Maintained proficiency of Ship Layout and clearing procedures, Marsat communications systems
- Briefed and advised the captain of the vessel on security measures
- Worked with United Nations Maritime Task Operations as necessary
- Coordinated the security response before and during a piracy attack

Armed Guard, Office of the Prime Minister, Israel 2011-2012

- Conducted interview and visitation procedures in multiple languages to citizenship applicants

- Escort and security for government employees

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATIONS

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Developer Certification, Free Code Camp	2021
Api's And MicroServices Developer Certification, Free Code Camp	2021
B.A. Arabic and Persian Language and Linguistics , Tel Aviv University	2010